
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING AND  

VOTE TO CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

 

DATE POSTED:  February 17, 2012              TIME POSTED:  5:00 P.M. 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  

OF THE CITY OF ST. ROBERT, MISSOURI WILL CONDUCT 

AN OPEN MEETING AT 5:00 P.M. ON FEBRUARY 21, 2012 

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, ST. ROBERT CITY HALL 

 

AGENDA 
 

THE TENTATIVE AGENDA FOR THE OPEN MEETING INCLUDES: 

 

 

 

1. CALL THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER AND CERTIFY A     

QUORUM 

 

2.  VISITORS 

  Employee Recognition 

 

3.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 5.1 Approval of minutes 

 5.2 Approve payment of bills 

 

4. OLD AND NEW BUSINESS 

 

 4.1 Consider an Ordinance approving a grant preparation agreement with MRPC 

regarding the SAFER Grant (Chief Doug Cage) 

 

 4.2 Consider Ordinance approving the consent to assignment of redevelopment 

agreement proceeds related to the Liberty Commons Redevelopment Plan.  (Debbie 

Moore) 

 

 4.3 Consider an Ordinance approving a real estate contract between the City of St. 

Robert and Arnold and Donna Bassett for the purchase of property adjacent to Bosa 

Heights Park. (Lyle Thomas) 

 

 4.4 Joint Airport Agreement Evaluation (Alan Clark) 

  

5.  COMMENTS BY THE ADMINISTRATION 
5.1 City Clerk, Debra A. Adkins 

5.2 City Administrator, Alan Clark 

5.3 City Attorney, Debra Moore 

 

6.  COMMENTS BY THE ALDERMEN  

     6.1 Next committee meetings are scheduled for: 

 Finance _______________________________at _______ p.m. 

 Public Works _________________________ _at _______ p.m. 



 Emergency Services _____________________at _______ p.m. 

 Parks Committee________________________at _______ p.m. 

 Taxi Committee ________________________at ________p.m. 

 

7.  COMMENTS BY THE MAYOR  
     7.1 Next regular council meeting is scheduled for March 5, 2012 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

8. VOTE TO CLOSE MEETING   
  Meeting is being closed pursuant to Missouri Law Chapter 610.021 to include: 

  8.1 Legal – Section 1 

 8.2 Real Estate – Section 2 

 8.3 Personnel – Section 3 

 

 9.  REOPEN MEETING 

 

  10. ADJOURN MEETING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NEWS MEDIA MAY OBTAIN COPIES OF THIS 

NOTICE BY CONTACTING:  DEBRA A. ADKINS, CITY CLERK, 194 EASTLAWN 

AVE. SUITE A, ST. ROBERT, MISSOURI 65584 



 

 

CITY OF ST. ROBERT 

  COUNCIL MEETING 

FEBRUARY 6, 2012 5:00 P.M. 

ST. ROBERT MUNICIPAL CENTER 

 

 

PRESENT: Mayor George Sanders 

  Alderman James Phillips 

  Alderman Larry Jackson 

  Alderman Butchie Newkirk 

  Alderman Ed Spotts 

Alderman Allan Johannsen 

Alderman Todd Williams 

  Alderman Bill Shaw 

  Alderman William Urena 

 

ABSENT: NONE 

 

 

1. Public hearing to consider establishment of st. Robert landing community 

improvement district. 

 Mayor Sanders called the Public Hearing to order. There were no written 

communication received in regards to the establishment of a CID, nor were there any 

questions asked during the Hearing. 

 Motion by Phillips and Jackson to close the Public Hearing. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

 

2. Public Hearing to consider an application of Richard Vogt for license to operate a 

taxicab business. 

 Mr. Richard Vogt is purchasing Inner City Cab from Mr. Wayne Glasscock.  He 

will keep two cabs online with the possibility of adding 3 more cabs in the near future. 

Chief Curenton reported that that was no derogatory information on his records that 

would preclude him from purchasing the business. This was a change in ownership not 

the addition of another business. 

 Mr. Rick Fry representing Yellow Cab and Mr. Mark Adams representing Sho Me 

Cab spoke against this purchasing, both stating there were already too many cabs and not 

enough business. 

 No written comments had been received on this item. 

 Motion by Williams and Johannsen to approve closing the Public Hearing. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 



 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

 

    

3. CALL THE COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER AND CERTIFY A QUORM 

 Mayor Sanders called the meeting to order and certified a quorum was present. 

 

4. Vistors: 

 Airport Update-Mr. Chris Schrantz was present from the Waynesville St. Robert 

Airport to give an update on activities and improvements at this facility. 

 Presentation of the Wogan Award-Chief Curenton awarded this year’s Wogan 

Award to Officer Shane Moore.  This award is presented to the officer who exhibits the 

characteristics which Wogan demonstrated during his years of service to the community. 

Officer Moore has been employed with the City for less than a year and was voted on by 

his peers.  

 

5. Consent agenda: 

 5.1 Approval of Minutes 

 5.2 Approve Payment of the Bills 

 Motion by Williams and Urena to approve the minutes and payment of the bills. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 

6. OLD AND NEW BUSINESS 

 6.1 2479/TAXI CAB LICENSE FOR RICHARD VOGT: 

 

An ordinance authorizing the issuance of a city of st. Robert taxi cab business license to 

Richard w. Vogt 

 

 

 Motion by Williams and Allan to approve Bill # 12-014(authorizing and 

approving the Taxi Cab Business License for Richard W. Vogt) on the first reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 



  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

 

 Motion by Shaw and Williams to approve Bill # 12-014 on the second reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

 

 Motion by Phillips and Newkirk to approve Ordinance # 2479 on the final 

reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

 

 6.2 2480/mutual aid agreement with Richland police department: 

 

An ordinance approving the form of and authorizing the execution of an emergency 

mutual aid agreement between the city of st. Robert and the city of Richland, Missouri 

  

 The City of Richland Missouri is requesting that the City of St. Robert approve an 

Emergency Mutual Aid Agreement which will allow both police departments to respond 

to an emergency situation outside the boundaries of their jurisdictions. 

Motion by Williams and Spotts to approve Bill # 12-015 on the first reading. 

Motion by Phillips and Newkirk to approve Ordinance # 2479 on the final reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  



Motion by Williams and Newkirk to approve Bill 312-015 on the second d 

reading. 

Motion by Phillips and Newkirk to approve Ordinance # 2479 on the final reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 Motion by Spotts and Shaw to approve Ordinance # 2480 on the final reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 

 6.3 Ord. 2481/ approving cafeteria plan for city of st. Robert 

   

An ordinance repealing ordinance 1864 and authorizing a cafeteria plan independendt of 

any insurance carrier and sponsored solely by the city of st. Robert 

 

 Mrs. Shawn Nass, insurance broker for the City was present to discuss the 

Ordinance presented to approve a Cafeteria Plan independent of Aflac policy we 

currently have. This will allow for the employee’s decustions can be on a pre-tax bases 

approved by the IRS Regulations. 

 Motion by Phillips and Spotts to approve Bill # 12-016 on the first reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 Motion by Williams and Jackson to approve Bill # 12-016 on the second reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 



  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 Motion by Williams and Johannsen to approve Ordinance # 2481 

  

 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 

 6.4 Ord. 2482/excusing court fines not collectible: 

 

An ordinance excusing city of st. Robert municipal court past due fine and court cost 

accounts for January 1, 2001 through December 31, 2004 that have been deemed to be 

not collectible 

 

 City Attorney Debbie Moore reported that the list presented for approval are from 

2001-2004 of charges that were not signed by a previous Prosecutor and are not 

collectable.  All tickets are now being signed and are in compliant. 

 Motion by Spotts and Phillips top approve Bill # 12—017 on the first reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 Motion by Williams and Shaw to approve Bill # 12-017 on the second reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 



 

Motion by Phillips and Jackson top approve Ordinance # 2482 on the second 

reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 

 6.5 Ord.2483/amending section 100.290 for disposal of surplus city property: 

  

An ordinance amending section 100.290 of the st. Robert municipal code (disposal of 

surplus city property) 

 

 Ms. Moore explained that this ordinance was written to designate what was 

considered “Surplu Property” and that it did not include Real Property. This is being 

clarified so as not to an other issues with the St. Robert Landing property. 

 Motion by Shaw and Williams to approve Bill # 12—018 on the first reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 Motion by Jackson and Newkirk to approve # 12-018 on the first reading. 

 Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

  

 Motion by Johannsen and Williams to approve Ordinance # 2483 on the final 

reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 



  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

6.6 ord. 2484/release of building restriction area on a portion of Parcel E 

 

An ordinance authorizing release of the building restriction area designated on a portion 

of parcel E of the subdivision plat of st. Robert square, plat book cabinet b, page 49 

 

 Ms. Moore explained that this ordinance will terminate the designation and 

restriction of the “Building Restriction Area” legal description.  There is no need for this 

to be on the current plat. 

 Motion by Williams and Urena to approve Bill # 12-019 on the first reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 Motion by Shaw and Urena to approve Bill # 12-019 on the first reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 Motion by Williams and Spotts to approve Ordinance # 2484 on the final reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

7. COMMENTS BY THE ADMINISTRATION: 



 7.1 City Clerk-Mrs. Adkins reported on the recent Itron training that the utility 

personnel had recently received. 

7.2 Finance Officer-Mrs. Gvins had nothing to report. 

7.3 Police Chief-Chief Curenton –nothing to report. 

 7.3 Fire Department-Chief Cage-nothing to report 

7.4  Public Works Director-Reported that the electric is abont finished on the 

East end of St. Robert Landing along with the lift station. The street 

sweeper is going back for additional repairs. 

 7.5 Planning Administrator-Reported that the Out Door  Sportsman Show 

would be held February 24 and 25 with 31 venders participating. 

7.6 City Attorney-nothing to report 

 

6. COMMENTS BY ALDERMEN: 

 Alderman Urena-Park Committee meeting will be held February 13
th

 at 

5:00 pm 

 Alderman Shaw-Public Works Committee will be meeting February 16
th

 

at 5:00 p.m. 

 Alderman Phillips-Commented how courteious city personnel was during 

a recent Police Check Point he drove through.  

9. Comments by the Mayor: 

 Mayor Sanders reminded everyone of the Primary Election to be held Tuesday. 

 The next regular council meeting will be held February 21 

 

10. Vote to close meeting: 

 Motion by Spotts and Jackson to close the Open Session of the meeting and go 

into Closed Session pursuant to Missouri Law Chapter 610.021 to include: Legal (Section 

1), Real Estate (Section 2) and Personnel (Section 3). 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-aye 

 Motion carried 

  

 

 

___________________________________________ 

George Sanders, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

  ___________________________________________ 

  Debra A. Adkins, City Clerk 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb 16, 2012 10:24 AM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****                

OPER: EG                 PAGE    1  

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                         

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 

CK 

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------ 

                                 lST STATE BANK                                                                                      

                                429 Airgas                                                                                           

111710808  1 I  2/21/2012  1/31/2012 acetylene,rental            124.31               124.31               

124.31  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     124.31               124.31               

124.31                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                  6 ALARMCO LOCKSMITH                                                                                

56158      1 I  2/21/2012  2/06/2012 Duplicate Keys                5.97                 5.97                 

5.97  100             1 

                                                                          100-525-5140             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE EQUIP-FD     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       5.97                 5.97                 

5.97                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               1309 ANDERSON & ASSOCIATES CONS.                                                                      

W7292      1 I  2/21/2012  1/31/2012 O&G testing                 120.00               120.00               

120.00  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5130             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE LINES        

W7309      1 I  2/21/2012  2/08/2012 testing                     105.00               105.00               

105.00  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5130             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE LINES        

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     225.00               225.00               

225.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                836 BIG O TIRES AND SERVICE CENTER                                                                   

54093      1 I  2/21/2012  2/10/2012 Dismount/Mount Tires        100.00               100.00               

100.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

           2 I                       Disposal Fee                 40.00                40.00                40.00  100             

1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     



           3 I                       Shop Supplies                 5.00                 5.00                 5.00  100             

1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      145.00               145.00               

145.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     145.00               145.00               

145.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                941 Bus Andrews Equipment                                                                            

33179      1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Parts/Labor Transfer #6      90.40                90.40                

90.40  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      90.40                90.40                

90.40                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2097 CABLE AMERICA                                                                                    

021512     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 internet                    183.73               183.73               

183.73  958             1 

                                                                          900-595-5136             BUILDING & 

GROUNDS - POOL         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     183.73               183.73               

183.73                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3373 CBS LEASING                                                                                      

6745661984 1 I  2/21/2012  2/10/2012 savin printer lease          82.00                82.00                

82.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-555-5531             

PRINTERS/FAXES/COPIERS - IT       

6745666656 1 I  2/21/2012  2/10/2012 lease copiers               255.13               255.13               

255.13  100             1 

                                                                          100-555-5531             

PRINTERS/FAXES/COPIERS - IT       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     337.13               337.13               

337.13                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                497 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.                                                                             

F198086    1 I  2/21/2012  1/30/2012 DROBOCARE                   320.00               320.00               

320.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-555-5530             SYS BACK-UP 

MEDIA EXP - IT        

f266177    1 I  2/21/2012  2/01/2012 SAS HBA Card                373.00               373.00               

373.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-555-5195             NETWORK MAINT 

& REP - IT          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     693.00               693.00               

693.00                    

                                                                                                                                     



                               1144 CENTRAL MISSOURI TRANSPORT                                                                       

                                                                                                                                     

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb 16, 2012 10:24 AM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****                

OPER: EG                 PAGE    2  

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                         

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 

CK 

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------ 

                               1144 CENTRAL MISSOURI TRANSPORT                                                                       

020212     1 I  2/21/2012  2/10/2012 hauling                   13308.00             13308.00             

13308.00  700             1 

                                                                          700-590-5120             DISPOSAL 

EXPENSE - TRANSPORT      

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   13308.00             13308.00             

13308.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                782 CENTURYLINK-323200                                                                               

m020102403 1 I  2/21/2012  2/10/2012 2D323200                     20.00                20.00                

20.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5182             COMBINED 

TELEPHONE EXPENSE        

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      20.00                20.00                

20.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               1564 Champlin Tire Recycling, Inc                                                                     

88189      1 I  2/21/2012  1/31/2012 tire disposal               304.49               304.49               

304.49  700             1 

                                                                          700-590-5125             RECYCLING 

EXPENSES                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     304.49               304.49               

304.49                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                 28 Waynesville Daily Guide                                                                          

021212     1 I  2/21/2012  2/10/2012 subscription                 94.90                94.90                

94.90  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5181             COMBINED 

GENERAL SUPPLIES / PW    

8872       1 I  2/21/2012 12/28/2011 water tech/super ad         102.00               102.00               

102.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5215             PUBLIC 

RELATIONS EXPENSE          

9065       1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 financial statement         206.25               206.25               

206.25  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5185             ADVERTISING - 

HEARING  NOTICES    



                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     403.15               403.15               

403.15                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3788 FRANCO FIRE EQUIPMENT                                                                            

17772      1 I  2/21/2012  1/26/2012 Bunker Boot                 199.00               199.00               

199.00  100             1 

                                     Wear Test                                                                                       

                                                                          100-525-5186             FIRE GEAR & 

EQUIPMENT EXPENSE     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     199.00               199.00               

199.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2790 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY                                                                         

104599836  1 I  2/21/2012  2/07/2012 150' Rolled Rubber Runn     505.00               

505.00               505.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5135             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE BLDG         

           2 I                       Shipping                    104.00               104.00               104.00  100             

1 

                                                                          100-510-5135             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE BLDG         

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      609.00               609.00               

609.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

104602210  1 I  2/21/2012  2/08/2012 Outdoor Cigarette Recep      62.00                62.00                

62.00  958             1 

                                     golf course                                                                                     

                                                                          900-595-5136             BUILDING & 

GROUNDS - POOL         

           2 I                       Shipping                     12.88                12.88                12.88  958             

1 

                                                                          900-595-5136             BUILDING & 

GROUNDS - POOL         

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       74.88                74.88                

74.88                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     683.88               683.88               

683.88                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3813 GLOVES4YOU.COM                                                                                   

9597       1 I  2/21/2012  2/06/2012 Cold Snap Glove DZ           39.95                39.95                

39.95  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5184             COMBINED 

UNIFORM EXPENSE / PW     

           2 I                       Cowhide Thinsulate Glov     104.00               104.00               

104.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5184             COMBINED 

UNIFORM EXPENSE / PW     

           3 I                       Pit Pro Mechanics Glove      77.00                77.00                77.00  

100             1 



                                                                          100-556-5184             COMBINED 

UNIFORM EXPENSE / PW     

           4 I                       Black Nitrile Glove CS      146.00               146.00               

146.00  100             1 

                                                                                                                                     

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb 16, 2012 10:24 AM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****                

OPER: EG                 PAGE    3  

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                         

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 

CK 

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------ 

                                                                          100-556-5184             COMBINED 

UNIFORM EXPENSE / PW     

           5 I                       Thinsulate Leater Drive     119.90               119.90               

119.90  100             1 

                                     Glove DZ                                                                                        

                                                                          100-556-5184             COMBINED 

UNIFORM EXPENSE / PW     

           6 I                       Shipping                     32.16                32.16                32.16  100             

1 

                                                                          100-556-5184             COMBINED 

UNIFORM EXPENSE / PW     

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      519.01               519.01               

519.01                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     519.01               519.01               

519.01                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                747 GRAINGER                                                                                         

9745909565 1 I  2/21/2012  2/10/2012 8' Round Rods 1/2"          142.08               142.08               

142.08  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     142.08               142.08               

142.08                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2508 HD Supply Waterworkds, LTD                                                                       

4345394    1 I  2/21/2012  2/03/2012 36 x 36 Meter Barrels       936.96               936.96               

936.96  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

4347980    1 I  2/21/2012  2/10/2012 T Probe                      42.50                42.50                

42.50  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              



           2 I                       Meter Key                    34.95                34.95                34.95  600             

1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       77.45                77.45                

77.45                    

                                                                                                                                     

4347980-1  1 I  2/21/2012  2/10/2012 fright                       15.62                15.62                

15.62  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1030.03              1030.03              

1030.03                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                226 HICKS SERVICE                                                                                    

24330      1 I  2/21/2012  1/31/2012 3 Phase Condensor           434.00               434.00               

434.00  600             1 

                                                                          600-580-5125             TREATMENT 

COST - EXPENSE          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     434.00               434.00               

434.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3568 JOST TIRE CO.                                                                                    

73032      1 I  2/21/2012  2/10/2012 Tires for Meter 19          301.20               301.20               

301.20  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     301.20               301.20               

301.20                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3251 LARRY DAVIS INC                                                                                  

394252     1 I  2/21/2012  2/10/2012 Fuel Pump                    77.91                77.91                

77.91  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

           2 I                       Gasket                        8.90                 8.90                 8.90  100             

1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

           3 I                       Shipping                     17.50                17.50                17.50  100             

1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      104.31               104.31               

104.31                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     104.31               104.31               

104.31                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2089 LINDSAY CHRYSLER DODGE, LLC                                                                      



101106     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Parts/Labor                  56.00                56.00                

56.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      56.00                56.00                

56.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb 16, 2012 10:24 AM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****                

OPER: EG                 PAGE    4  

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                         

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 

CK 

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------ 

                               3818 LOG ME IN, INC                                                                                   

126544     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Rescue Program              950.00               950.00               

950.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-555-5195             NETWORK MAINT 

& REP - IT          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     950.00               950.00               

950.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2640 LOWE'S                                                                                           

01051      1 I  2/21/2012  1/24/2012 ext cd., ground plug         59.26                59.26                

59.26  500             1 

                                                                          500-570-5340             CAPITAL 

EXPENDITURES              

011212     1 I  2/21/2012  1/12/2012 tools                       338.11               338.11               

338.11  550             1 

                                                                          550-576-5340             CAPITAL 

EXPENDITURES              

01231      1 I  2/21/2012  1/06/2012 waterproof masonry,brus     344.69               344.69               

344.69  958             1 

                                                                          900-595-5140             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE EQUIP-PRK    

01600      1 I  2/21/2012  1/30/2012 unbit                        56.97                56.97                

56.97  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5135             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE BLDG         

01775      1 I  2/21/2012  2/14/2012 ratch,tool,tools            288.72               288.72               

288.72  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

01895      1 I  2/21/2012  1/12/2012 staples,copper wire          51.97                51.97                

51.97  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     



01903      1 I  2/21/2012  1/12/2012 snowbrush,ice scaper        134.25               134.25               

134.25  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5140             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT    

01949      1 I  2/21/2012  1/23/2012 materials                   101.66               101.66               

101.66  600             1 

                                                                          600-580-5376             ST ROBERT 

LANDING IMPROVEMENST    

01951      1 I  2/21/2012  1/23/2012 landing lift sta. fitti      93.93                93.93                

93.93  600             1 

                                                                          600-580-5376             ST ROBERT 

LANDING IMPROVEMENST    

01953      1 I  2/21/2012  1/23/2012 hex sheet,tie plate          58.79                58.79                

58.79  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

02034      1 I  2/21/2012  1/06/2012 pipe dope. clamp             19.39                19.39                

19.39  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

02191      1 I  2/21/2012  1/11/2012 insulation,hammer,socke      49.89                49.89                

49.89  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

02461      1 I  2/21/2012  1/19/2012 blades, saw                 240.72               240.72               

240.72  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

05278      1 I  2/21/2012  1/23/2012 pliers,gloves,sawblade      114.03               114.03               

114.03  600             1 

                                                                          600-580-5111             MATERIALS 

SUPPLIES - COLLECT      

05322      1 I  2/21/2012  1/23/2012 suupplys animal contl b     318.01               318.01               

318.01  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5135             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE BLDG         

07830      1 I  2/21/2012  1/11/2012 toliet bowl                  22.92                22.92                

22.92  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5135             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE BLDG         

08404      1 I  2/21/2012  1/12/2012 mesh wire,signs              27.96                27.96                

27.96  600             1 

                                                                          600-580-5125             TREATMENT 

COST - EXPENSE          

09132      1 I  2/21/2012  1/09/2012 paint,xten cord             102.33               102.33               

102.33  550             1 

                                                                          550-540-5140             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE OF EQUIP     

09192      1 I  2/21/2012  1/17/2012 faucet,handle               112.04               112.04               

112.04  100             1 



                                                                          100-510-5135             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE BLDG         

09302      1 I  2/21/2012  1/10/2012 rake                         14.23                14.23                

14.23  600             1 

                                                                          600-580-5110             MATERIAL & 

SUPPLIES - SEWER       

09622      1 I  2/21/2012  1/11/2012 ratchet tie down             22.93                22.93                

22.93  300             1 

                                                                          300-560-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

09628      1 I  2/21/2012  1/11/2012 quietfill                    10.41                10.41                

10.41  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5135             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE BLDG         

10577      1 I  2/21/2012  1/19/2012 lamps                        17.08                17.08                

17.08  600             1 

                                                                          600-580-5110             MATERIAL & 

SUPPLIES - SEWER       

10761      1 I  2/21/2012  1/12/2012 painters tape,liners,ro      71.55                71.55                

71.55  958             1 

                                                                          900-595-5141             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE - POOL       

                                                                                                                                     

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb 16, 2012 10:24 AM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****                

OPER: EG                 PAGE    5  

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                         

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 

CK 

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------ 

10894      1 I  2/21/2012  1/12/2012 conduit,valve,connector      20.35                20.35                

20.35  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5140             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE EQUIP        

11289      1 I  2/21/2012  1/17/2012 batty                        85.47                85.47                

85.47  550             1 

                                                                          550-540-5110             MATERIAL AND 

SUPPLIES             

88031201   1 I  2/21/2012  1/31/2012 moving kit                   26.15                26.15                

26.15  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5135             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE BLDG         

901950     1 I  2/21/2012  1/23/2012 credit                      101.66-              101.66-              

101.66- 600             1 

                                                                          600-580-5376             ST ROBERT 

LANDING IMPROVEMENST    



911288     1 I  2/21/2012  1/17/2012 rreturn litho lx             71.22-               71.22-               

71.22- 550             1 

                                                                          550-576-5340             CAPITAL 

EXPENDITURES              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2630.93              2630.93              

2630.93                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2189 MEEKS-FAC MAIN                                                                                   

11198238   1 I  2/21/2012  1/05/2012 breaker                       7.99                 7.99                 

7.99  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5135             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE BLDG         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       7.99                 7.99                 

7.99                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2645 MFA OIL CO                                                                                       

013112     1 I  2/21/2012  1/31/2012 fuel                      14641.34             14641.34             

14641.34  700             1 

                                                                          700-590-5150             GAS & OIL 

EXPENSE                 

585978     1 I  2/21/2012  2/14/2012 Diesel Pump Filter           84.00                84.00                

84.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5185             COMBINED 

GASOLINE & OIL EXP       

           2 I                       Gas Pump Filter              42.00                42.00                42.00  

100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5185             COMBINED 

GASOLINE & OIL EXP       

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      126.00               126.00               

126.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   14767.34             14767.34             

14767.34                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3827 MID-MO RECYCLING                                                                                 

531        1 I  2/21/2012  2/02/2012 telvision and monitors      430.00               430.00               

430.00  700             1 

                                                                          700-590-5125             RECYCLING 

EXPENSES                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     430.00               430.00               

430.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                148 MISSOURI ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC                                                                    

2010397    1 I  2/21/2012 12/31/2012 61 locates                   79.30                79.30                

79.30  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5181             GENERAL OFFICE 

- ADMINISTRATOR    

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      79.30                79.30                

79.30                    

                                                                                                                                     



                                472 MISSOURI RURAL WATER ASSOC                                                                       

5155       1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Gray W/W Cert               525.00               525.00               

525.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5175             

TRAVEL,MEETING                    

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     525.00               525.00               

525.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                 70 MURDON                                                                                           

20753      1 I  2/21/2012  2/14/2012 4'X4'X48" TALL BOX         1315.00              

1315.00              1315.00  600             1 

                                     W/ALUMINUM GRATE                                                                                

                                                                          600-575-5140             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE EQUIP        

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1315.00              1315.00              

1315.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3408 PALMARIS  Imaging, LLC                                                                           

HE43286710 1 I  2/21/2012  2/14/2012 Jacob-W/C                    20.00                20.00                

20.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5035             WORK COMP 

EXPENSE - COMBINED      

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      20.00                20.00                

20.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                     

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb 16, 2012 10:24 AM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****                

OPER: EG                 PAGE    6  

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                         

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 

CK 

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------ 

                               3694 R&R PRODUCTS, INC.                                                                               

020212     1 I  2/21/2012  2/14/2012 Hose Tap Adapter             38.40                38.40                

38.40  958             1 

                                                                          900-595-5136             BUILDING & 

GROUNDS - POOL         

           2 I                       Hose Swivel                  57.20                57.20                57.20  958             

1 

                                                                          900-595-5136             BUILDING & 

GROUNDS - POOL         

           3 I                       Ball Washer Tablets          62.45                62.45                62.45  

958             1 

                                                                          900-595-5136             BUILDING & 

GROUNDS - POOL         



           4 I                       Cooler Cups                 138.75               138.75               138.75  

958             1 

                                                                          900-595-5136             BUILDING & 

GROUNDS - POOL         

           5 I                       Ball Washer Disposable      191.90               191.90               

191.90  958             1 

                                                                          900-595-5136             BUILDING & 

GROUNDS - POOL         

           6 I                       Shipping                     36.00                36.00                36.00  958             

1 

                                                                          900-595-5136             BUILDING & 

GROUNDS - POOL         

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      524.70               524.70               

524.70                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     524.70               524.70               

524.70                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                362 ROUBIDOUX SMALL ENGINE                                                                           

71695      1 I  2/21/2012  2/04/2012 Air Filter                   17.42                17.42                

17.42  100             1 

                                                                          100-525-5140             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE EQUIP-FD     

           2 I                       Air Filter Cover              7.00                 7.00                 7.00  100             

1 

                                                                          100-525-5140             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE EQUIP-FD     

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       24.42                24.42                

24.42                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      24.42                24.42                

24.42                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                681 SALE OF INFORMATION FUND                                                                         

32199      1 I  2/21/2012  2/08/2012 32199 monthly sales tax      35.00                35.00                

35.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5180             GENERAL OFFICE 

- CITY CLERK       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                

35.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2164 SCHILLER'S IMAGING GROUP                                                                         

1446133    1 I  2/21/2012  1/31/2012 shipping                     22.97                22.97                

22.97  300             1 

                                                                          300-560-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

1446133-01 1 I  2/21/2012  1/31/2012 HI VIS VINYL BLACK          241.02               

241.02               241.02  300             1 

                                                                          300-560-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              



           2 I                       HI VIS VINYL RED            241.02               241.02               

241.02  300             1 

                                                                          300-560-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

           3 I                       HI VIS VINYL WHITE          241.02               241.02               

241.02  300             1 

                                                                          300-560-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

           4 I                       HI VIS VINYL GREEN          241.02               241.02               

241.02  300             1 

                                                                          300-560-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

           5 I                       HI VIS VINYL BLUE           241.02               241.02               

241.02  300             1 

                                                                          300-560-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1205.10              1205.10              

1205.10                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1228.07              1228.07              

1228.07                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                166 SCHULTE SUPPLY, INC.                                                                             

1069050    1 I  2/21/2012  2/02/2012 Repair of Magnetic Loca     463.50               463.50               

463.50  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5140             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE EQUIP        

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     463.50               463.50               

463.50                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                164 SELLER-SEXTON FORD                                                                               

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                     

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb 16, 2012 10:24 AM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****                

OPER: EG                 PAGE    7  

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                         

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 

CK 

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------ 

                                164 SELLER-SEXTON FORD                                                                               

152934     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Parts & labor Street #2    2344.60              2344.60              

2344.60  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

154280     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Parts/Labor                1148.01              1148.01              

1148.01  100             1 



                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

31055      1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Shift Plunger                13.74                13.74                

13.74  100             1 

                                     Street 4                                                                                        

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

           2 I                       Shift Tube                   33.92                33.92                33.92  100             

1 

                                     Street #4                                                                                       

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       47.66                47.66                

47.66                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3540.27              3540.27              

3540.27                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                671 SPRINGFIELD FREIGHTLINER INC                                                                     

5797669    1 I  2/21/2012  2/14/2012 Turn Signal Switch           67.91                67.91                

67.91  100             1 

                                                                          100-556-5195             COMBINED 

VEHICLE AND EQUIP MT     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      67.91                67.91                

67.91                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                172 SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WORKS CO                                                                    

285408     1 I  2/21/2012  2/14/2012 DBT-600 Direct Bury Sil     212.00               212.00               

212.00  600             1 

                                     Tubes                                                                                           

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     212.00               212.00               

212.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3287 SPUR NAME TAPES                                                                                  

59575      1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Accountability Tags           8.80                 8.80                 

8.80  100             1 

                                                                          100-525-5140             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE EQUIP-FD     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.80                 8.80                 

8.80                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3820 TEAMINTEL, LLC                                                                                   

1458       1 I  2/21/2012  2/14/2012 2-cam digital video rec     218.00               218.00               

218.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-515-5160             SPECIAL 

INVESTIGATIONS            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     218.00               218.00               

218.00                    



                                                                                                                                     

                               3566 THE UPS STORE                                                                                    

013112     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 copies joint rec            251.50               251.50               

251.50  100             1 

                                                                          100-535-5430             OFFICE EXP - 

JOINT RECREATION     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     251.50               251.50               

251.50                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                345 TOWERS FIRE APPARATUS                                                                            

85340      1 I  2/21/2012  1/31/2012 Pump parts for #1691 Br     690.00               690.00               

690.00  100             1 

                                     Truck                                                                                           

                                                                          100-525-5186             FIRE GEAR & 

EQUIPMENT EXPENSE     

           2 I                       Shipping                    150.00               150.00               150.00  100             

1 

                                                                          100-525-5186             FIRE GEAR & 

EQUIPMENT EXPENSE     

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      840.00               840.00               

840.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     840.00               840.00               

840.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2590 UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI                                                                           

0004672    1 I  2/21/2012  1/31/2012 trgn                       1100.00              1100.00              

1100.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5175             

TRAVEL,MEETING                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                     

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb 16, 2012 10:24 AM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****                

OPER: EG                 PAGE    8  

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                         

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 

CK 

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------ 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1100.00              1100.00              

1100.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                286 USA BLUE BOOK                                                                                    

594542     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Hydrant Marking Tags        583.60               583.60               

583.60  100             1 

                                                                          100-525-5140             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE EQUIP-FD     



                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     583.60               583.60               

583.60                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               1616 Visa - Card Services                                                                             

022612     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 trgn,fuel                   389.75               389.75               

389.75  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5175             

TRAVEL,MEETING                    

           2 I                                                   299.00               299.00               299.00  958             

1 

                                                                          900-595-5130             PARK 

IMPROVEMENT                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      688.75               688.75               

688.75                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     688.75               688.75               

688.75                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2041 VISA CARD SERVICES 0081                                                                          

022612     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 pool log                     39.90                39.90                

39.90  958             1 

                                                                          900-595-5141             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE - POOL       

           2 I                       pens                         25.90                25.90                25.90  958             

1 

                                                                          900-595-5141             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE - POOL       

           3 I                       ballasts lights            1667.17              1667.17              1667.17  

100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5135             REPAIR & 

MAINTENANCE BLDG         

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1732.97              1732.97              

1732.97                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1732.97              1732.97              

1732.97                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2037 VISA CARD SERVICES                                                                               

022612     1 I  2/21/2012  1/05/2012 flyers joint rec            164.99               164.99               

164.99  100             1 

                                                                          100-535-5430             OFFICE EXP - 

JOINT RECREATION     

           2 I                       microsoft trgn              185.90               185.90               185.90  

100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5175             

TRAVEL,MEETING                    

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      350.89               350.89               

350.89                    

                                                                                                                                     



                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     350.89               350.89               

350.89                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2039 VISA CARD SERVICES 0065                                                                          

022612     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 trgn                         85.00                85.00                

85.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5175             

TRAVEL,MEETING                    

           2 I                       fuel,meal trip Il           172.18               172.18               172.18  

100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5175             

TRAVEL,MEETING                    

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      257.18               257.18               

257.18                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     257.18               257.18               

257.18                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2090 VISA CARD SERVICES 0115                                                                          

122612     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 mayor flags                  18.90                18.90                

18.90  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5181             GENERAL OFFICE 

- ADMINISTRATOR    

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.90                18.90                

18.90                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               2040 VISA CARD SERVICES 0073                                                                          

012412     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 shipping                     18.00                18.00                

18.00  500             1 

                                                                          500-570-5239             

RAIN,SAFETY,RADIOS EXPENSE        

022612     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 2012 NATIONAL ELECTRICA     170.00               

170.00               170.00  500             1 

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                     

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb 16, 2012 10:24 AM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****                

OPER: EG                 PAGE    9  

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                         

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 

CK 

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------ 

                                     SAFETY CODE                                                                                     

                                                                          500-570-5239             

RAIN,SAFETY,RADIOS EXPENSE        

           2 I                       2012 NATIONAL ELECTRICA      90.00                90.00                

90.00  500             1 



                                     SAFETY CODE HANDBOOK                                                                            

                                                                          500-570-5239             

RAIN,SAFETY,RADIOS EXPENSE        

           3 I                       OSHA STANDARD 1910.269       29.00                29.00                

29.00  500             1 

                                                                          500-570-5239             

RAIN,SAFETY,RADIOS EXPENSE        

           4 I                       RUS DISTRIBUTION DESIGN      39.00                39.00                

39.00  500             1 

                                     BULLETIN                                                                                        

                                                                          500-570-5239             

RAIN,SAFETY,RADIOS EXPENSE        

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      328.00               328.00               

328.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     346.00               346.00               

346.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3823 Visa Card Service                                                                                

022612     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Tx trip                     927.91               927.91               

927.91  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5175             

TRAVEL,MEETING                    

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     927.91               927.91               

927.91                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               1152 WASTE CORP                                                                                       

013112     1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Jan billinlg              52942.87             52942.87             

52942.87  700             1 

                                                                          700-590-5121             DISPOSAL 

EXPENSE - LANDFILL       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   52942.87             52942.87             

52942.87                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                104 WATER PRODUCTS, INC.                                                                             

0898626    1 L  2/21/2012  1/17/2012 4" MJ Cap with Acc          131.30               131.30               

131.30  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

           2 L                       4" MJ Plug                   48.48                48.48                48.48  600             

1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      179.78               179.78               

179.78                    

                                                                                                                                     

0898627    1 L  2/21/2012  1/05/2012 1" Tee                       34.90                34.90                

34.90  550             1 

                                                                          550-576-5340             CAPITAL 

EXPENDITURES              



           2 L                       1 1/4" x 1" Reducer          61.00                61.00                61.00  

550             1 

                                                                          550-576-5340             CAPITAL 

EXPENDITURES              

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       95.90                95.90                

95.90                    

                                                                                                                                     

0900549    1 I  2/21/2012  2/01/2012 4" MJ Plug                   16.16                16.16                

16.16  600             1 

                                                                          600-575-5110             MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     291.84               291.84               

291.84                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3614 WATERWORKS SPECIALTIES,                                                                          

12139      1 I  2/21/2012  2/15/2012 Itron hanheld trgn         3000.00              3000.00              

3000.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5340             CAPITAL 

EXPENDITURES              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3000.00              3000.00              

3000.00                    

                                                                                                                                     

                               3231 WEST PAYMENT CENTER                                                                              

824383875  1 I  2/21/2012  2/01/2012 jan chg                     104.48               104.48               

104.48  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5165             LEGAL & 

ACCOUNTING EXPENSE        

824481371  1 I  2/21/2012  2/04/2012 criminal practice pamph     281.00               281.00               

281.00  100             1 

                                                                          100-510-5165             LEGAL & 

ACCOUNTING EXPENSE        

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     385.48               385.48               

385.48                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                               BANK TOTALS    110075.81            110075.81            

110075.81                    

                                                                                                                                     

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb 16, 2012 10:24 AM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****                

OPER: EG                 PAGE   10  

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                         

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 

CK 

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------ 

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                     



                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    

.00                    

                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                    

                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                    

                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                              

110075.81                    

                                       GRAND TOTALS           110075.81            110075.81            

110075.81                    

                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                      


